LRB-2257
11/5/2015 8:57:01 AM

Page 1
2015 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
Received: 4/19/2015 Received By: agary
For: Robin Vos (608) 266-9171 Same as LRB:
May Contact: By/Representing: Elizabeth Smasal
Subject: Transportation - motor vehicles Drafter: agary
Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Vos@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov
zachary.wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Spécial plates for Boy Scouts of America
Instructions:
Redraft of 2013 LRB-4296/P2, with changes; see attached
Drafting History:
Vers.t Drafted Reviewed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
/? agary eweiss o
4/19/2015 4/20/2015 o
/P1 agary eweiss mbarman State
9/4/2015 9/9/2015 4/20/2015

/P2 agary eweiss mbarman State



Vers. Drafted
9/30/2015

/P3 V agary
10/9/2015

/P4 agary
10/16/2015

/1

FE Sent For:

FE

W

\%\\%

Reviewed
10/1/2015

aemsttr
10/9/2015

aernsttr
10/16/2015

Proofed

IR

<END>

Submitted
9/9/2015

mbarman
10/1/2015

srose
10/9/2015

Iparisi
10/16/2015

LRB-2257
11/5/2015 8:57:01 AM

Page 2
Jacketed Required
State
State
sbasford State
11/5/2015



Gary, Aaron

From: Smasal, Elizabeth

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 4:29 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Sieg, Tricia

Subject: Bill Draft Request L /[)
Attachments: in?ﬁ;?flﬁ 4 ja ;H ps f {"'ma,/ 6
Hi Aaron,

Speaker Vos would like 2013 LRB -4296, relating to Boy Scout License Plates, redrafted to include the following changes:

¢ Payment must be made in full hefore commencing development work
¢ No partial payments accepted
¢ Delete reference to refunding

If possible, we’d like to see the new bill draft by Monday afternoon. Sorry for the short notice.
Thank you.
Lizzy

Elizabeth A. Smasal

Office of Assembly Speaker Robin Vos
217 West, State Capitol

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708
elizabeth.smasal@legis.wi.gov
608-266-3387

1-888-534-0063



Gary, Aaron

From: Smasal, Elizabeth

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 5:07 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Sieg, Tricia

Subject: RE: Bill Draft Request

Aaron,

One more change — please also remove the reference to a time limit for when the money needs to be paid by the scouts
( 1 think the draft says June 30, 2017).

From: Smasal, Elizabeth

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 4:29 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Sieg, Tricia

Subject: Bill Draft Request

Hi Aaron,
Speaker Vos would like 2013 LRB -4296, relating to Boy Scout License Plates, redrafted to include the following changes:

¢ Payment must be made in full before commencing development work
¢ No partial payments accepted
¢ Delete reference to refunding

If possible, we'd like to see the new bill draft by Monday afternoon. Sorry for the short notice.
Thank you.
Lizzy

Elizabeth A. Smasal

Office of Assembly Speaker Robin Vos
217 West, State Capitol

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708
elizabeth.smasal@legis.wi.gov
608-266-3387

1-888-534-0063
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AN AC to renumber and amend 341.14 (6r) (b) 1m.; to amend 341.14 (6r) (b)
1., 341.14 (6r) (c) and 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7.; and o create 20.395 (5) (ei), 25.40 (1)
(a) 32., 341.14 (6r) (b) 1m. b., 341.14 (6r) (b) 15., 341.14 (67) (f) 63. and 341.14
(10) of the statutes; relating to: special registration plates associated with the

Boy Scouts of America and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a group or organization that meets certain criteria may
apply to the Department of Transportation (DOT) for designation as an authorized
special group. If the application is approved, members of the authorized special
group may obtain special registration plates for certain vehicles, including
automobiles and motor homes, that are owned or leased by special group members.
Before October 2, 1998, authorized special groups whose members may obtain
special plates were specifically enumerated in state law. With certain exceptions,
current law provides that specific enumeration in state law of authorized special
groups is limited to those special groups enumerated before October 2, 1998. A fee,
in addition to the regular registration fee for the particular kind of vehicle, is charged
for the issuance or reissuance of most special plates.

This bill establishes an authorized special group specifically enumerated in
state law for persons interested in obtaining special plates expressing support for the
Boy Scouts of America. In addition to the regular vehicle registration fee, special
group members are required to pay a $15 fee for issuance or reissuance of the special
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plates and to annually include payment of $25 that prov1des funds to the National
Council of the Boy Scouts of America for distribution to local councils in this state.

The bill requires the special plates to display a logo or symbol associated with the Boy
Scouts of America. DOT may not issue these special plates until DOT has obtained
authority to use any applicable trademark or service mark associated with the Boy
Scouts o erica on these special plates and until DOT receivescontri utlong\fglm
R erested persongjin the amount of the initial costs of production of these special

plates or $23,700, whichever is less.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as /

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: Ny
(et)

SEcTION 1. 20.395 (5)] f the statutes is created to read:

(el
20.395 (5) {ei)\ Paymendts to the Boy Scouts of America. From the general fund,
17.

all moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) for payments to the Boy Scouts of

o
America under s. 341.14 (a).

SECTION 2. 25.4}% (1) (a) 32. of the statutes is created }0 read: 17

25.40 (1) (a) 32. Moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) that are deposited »

into the general fund and credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.395 (5)
I

(el
.

SEcTION 3. 341.14 (6r) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

m (6r) (b) 1. SubJect to subd. lm upon apphcatlon to reglste /}n

\

automobile or‘*«motor home, or a motor truck, dual purpose motor home«fﬁi‘ dual
Ax

N
o

\“&
purpose farm truck Whlch has a gross weight of not more than 8 ,000 pounds, or a

S,

farm truck Whlch has a gross welght of not more than 12 ,000 pounds by any person
\ o~
who is a resident of this state and\member Qﬁ«aﬁfauthorlzed special group, the
~

o

department shall issue to the person s;peélal*“plates whose colors and design shall

\~

,#' \

e
i special group. The dgpa’rtment may not issue any special group\plgttes under par. (f)
e e —_w_,_.,’,’//

|
I
,
|

]
|
{i
|
i
£
E
indicate that the vehicle is owye’di} a person Who 15-a member of the applicable 1
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SECTION 3

55.; 60., or 61r. until 6 months after the department has received inﬁ@{i/;lation
sufficient for the department to determine that any apprdvals require,d’”f{); use of any

logo, trademark, trade name or other commercial Symfl”f‘ designating the

or associated with

%ub. subs. (9) (d) and (10) (d),
the department may n &E\il;e any special group pla tes under par. (f) 61m. or 63. until
the department has receive \i?forma_tion sufficient for the department to determine

that any license or other approv\é*l&“@véd for use of any logo, trademark or service

professional™\football team or professional baseball tea

Harley-DavidsonjInc., have been obtained. Subject tg

/

mark, trade name or other commereial.symbol to be used on or in association with

these plates has been obtained,/Notwithstanding s. 341.12 (2), if the department of

corrections does not have flat—plate technology%“‘ayailable for use in manufacturing
license plates at quality and cost comparable to ?I\lht\(a:ailable from the state of

Minnesota, the dep 4ment of transportation may not issu‘ény special group plates

under par. (f) 59/ unless the department of transportation " ses the plates from
the state of Minnesota. Sections 16.70, 16.71, 16.72, 16.75, 16.752 16.755, 16.765,
16.77, apd 16.82 do not apply to purchases of plates issued under par. (f) 59;from the

stateof Minnesota.

to the initial costs of production of the special group plates under par. (f) 61. or
$11,800, whichever is less, fr arquette University or other persons interested
in the special group plate‘ nderpar. (f) 61., the department shall commence any

development work necessary to implemeént the provisions of par. (f) 61. and related

provisions unde:

this subsection and shall complete the development work within 6
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months of its commencement. The development work under this subdivisien subd.

<

. a. shall be funded only from the appropriation under s. 20.395 fi?/}ﬁh) from

contrihutions received by the department for purposes of this subd. 1m.

a. If thedepartment does not receive, by June 30, 2013, sufficient contributions to

commence deyelopment work under this subdivision subd. Xm. a., the department

may not commenge development work under this &?ﬁﬁm subd. 1m. a. and shall
promptly return to each contributor all contributions, less a transaction fee of no

more than $2.50 per contributor for costs ass?ié with the return of contributions,

—~

received by the department for purposes”of this subdivision subd. lxﬁ. a. If the
department receives contributi /eé:ss of the amount necessary to commence
development Wdrk under this ‘subd. Im. a., the department shall
discontinue receiving contpibutions der this subdivisien subd. 1m. a. and
promptly return to eac 4tributor all contributions, less a transaction fee of no

more than $2.50 per contributor for costs associated with the return of contributions,

department after the departmhent had received sufficient

received b‘}:f
contributiong. No contribution received by the department under this subdivision

SECTION 5. 341.14 (6r) (b) 1m. }zf of the statutes is created to read:
C

a ¥
341.14 (6r) (b) 1Im. p. Upon receipt of/'@ntributione(ﬁdc;ding an amount equal
to the department’s final estimate of jché initial costs of production of the special

6s. any
group plates under par. (f) $3) or $23,700, Wh1chever is less, from,\personsj/nterested

in the special group plates under par. (f) @ the department shall commence any
J b5,
development work necessary to implement the provisions of par. (f) and related

Qﬁm?
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SECTION 5

1 provisions under this subsection and shall complete the development work within
2 one year of its commencement. As soon as possible, the department shall post notice
3 on the department’s Internet site of its final estimate of the initial costs of production
@ of the special group plates under par. (f) 'Z(l‘olfe development work under this subd.
@ j . shall be funded only from the appropriation under s. 20.395 (4) (ch) from

Mé, e
@ A?ohtrlbutlon recelved by the department for purposes of this subd. 1m. . |If the

7 department doyot receive, by June 30 2017 sufficient contrﬂﬁ’utlons to comme;}e’

8 developmentf work under thlS subd 1m b., the department may not comr’nence
9 developn:ent work under thls subd. 1m. b and shall promptly retur; to each
10 ;}entrlbutor all contrlbutlons less a transactlon fee of no moreﬁthan $2.50 per
11 contr1butor; for costs assomated Wlt}f the return of contrlbutmns received by thep
12 departnrierit for purposes of this subd. 1m. b..- If the department receives
13 contrlbutlons in excess of the amount necessaﬁrf; to commence development WOI‘k:‘/
14 < under this (sub“dﬁlm b., the departm:;nt siall discontinue r;e;elv:ng contr1but1ons
15 under thls/gubd 1m. b. and pr%mptI; return to each gontrlbutor all cor;}mhutlons,
16 less a transaction fee of no mfore than $2.50 per iontﬂhutor for costs /as‘somated with
17 the return of contrlbu't;ons received by the department after the department hadj
18 recelved sufﬁcrent contrlbutlons &No contribution received by the department under

Y /
@ this subd. 1m. )zS may be applied to any fee established under subd 2. The
65
department may not issue any special group plates under par. (f) until the
- /‘

(s
@ department has completed the development work specified in this subd. 1m. }5
= v/

22 SEcCTION 6. 341.14 (6r) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

@ 341.14 (6r) (b) @ Subject to sub. @ (d), a voluntary payment of $25 that is
J

24 in addition to the fee under subd. 2. shall be collected in connection with the issuance

25 or renewal of a plate issued on an annual basis for the special group specified under
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SECTION 6
@ par. (f) @ SubJect to sub. (ﬁ (d), a voluntary payment of $50 that is in addition to
2 the fee under subd 2. shall be collected in connection with the issuance or renewal

@ of a plate issued on a biennial basis for the special group specified under par. (ﬂ@ 65,

4 if the plate is issued or renewed during the first year of the biennial registration
5 period or $25 for the issuance or renewal if the plate is issued or renewed during the
6 2nd year of the biennial registration period. No plate may be issued for the special

{05.
group specified under par. (f) @ unless the voluntary payment under this

8 subdivis{on is collected. All moneys received under this subdévision shall be
9 deposited into the general fund and credl’fled to the appropriation under s. 20. 3S;5 (5)
{€’E> the extent permitted under ch. 71, the voluntary payment under this
11 subjiivision is deductible as a charitable contribution for purposes of the taxes under
12 ch. 71.
J

SECTION 7. 341.14 (6r) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:

%}r) (c) Special group plates shall dlsplay the word “Wisconsin” Pﬁ&
" hame of the applicable authorized special group, a symbol representing the/s/pemal
group, |

16 not exceeding~gne position, and identifying letters or numbgvs or both, not |
17 exceeding 6 positions and™not less than one position. Exc§pt/ é{;/provided in this %‘;
18 paragraph, the department:;;mpecify the design fqg,ﬁsﬁ/e;ial group plates, but the |
19 department shall consult the president ofithe Qnii'fésity of Wisconsin System before

20 specifying the word or symbol used to igieﬁ"gify e special groups under par. (f) 35. |
21 to 47., the secretary of natural re/s,oﬁflices before specifyring the word or symbol used

/////

22 to identify the special groups(iiﬁder par. (f) 50. and 59., the thief executive officer of

7 . -
23 the professional foothall team and an authorized representative™of the league of

. o

24 professional footb/éil teams described in s. 229.823 to which that team belongs before

25 Wthe de31gn for the apphcable special group plate under par. (f) 55., the chief

TS s
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SECTION 7

{-trademark officer-of “’Hé’“ﬁe&:bevidsen Michigan, LLC before specifying the design

r the applicable special group plate under par. (f) 61r., the department of vetérans
affgirs before specifying the design for the special group plates under par. (f) 49d.,

49h.\and 49s., and the department of tourism and chief executive officer of the

organization specified in par. (f) 55m. before specifying the design/and word or
symbol used to identify the special group name for special group b, ates under par.
(f) 55m. Special group plates under par. (f) 50. shall be as §,1/f¥111ar as possible to

regular registration plates in color and design. The departmént shall make available

,/»

2 designs for the special group plates under par. (f) 60. The department may not

specify any design for the special group plates un’(}e‘i‘ par. (f) 60. unless the design is |

approved by the executive, vice president of thﬁ‘idilwaukee Brewers Baseball Club

LP. The word or symbol lise o identify the” gpecial group under par. (f) 59. shall be

different from the word or symboliused }:0 1dent1fy the special group under par. (f) 50.
and the design shall cover the entlre\glate Special group plates under par. (f) 61m.
shall dlsplay a logo or 1mage of thk\;;n associated with the Lions Clubs

International. Special group plates under par. (f) 61r. shall display a bar and shield |
\

f

™
logo associated with Hag»‘ley—DaVldson, Inc., on'the left portion of the plates and the

words “share the rg,,rzf(vi” on the bottom portion of the plates. Special group plates |

America. Not%ithstanding par. (e), special group plates u\d§r par. (f) 33m. and 48m.

/

" shall be the same color and design that was specified by the dep“éqg\ment for special

group Jplates under par. (f) 33. and 48., respectively, immediately prlor\‘g\) January 1,

200’7 . The design for special group plates under par. (f) 33. and 48. shall \le\ez\dlfferent :

\ }'r/om the design of spec1a1 group plates under par. (f) 33m and 48m., respectlve ly. .

T
SECTION 8 341.14 (6r) (f) @ of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 8
65,

341.14 (6r) () ‘@ Persons interested in obtaining a plate expressing support
for the Boy Scouts of America.

SECTION 9. 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

/8311? 14 (Gr) (fm) 7 After October 1 1998 addltlonal authorlzed spe01a1 groups‘ )

may onlyg éanl groups designated by the department under this paragraph. The
authorized spec1a1\gr\ enumerated in par (f) shall be limited solely to those
special groups specified under f)ar () on October 1, 1998. This subdivision does not
apply to the spec1al groups spec}md\under par. (f) 3m 6m., 9g., 9m., 12g., 12m.,
15m., 19m. 33m 48m 49d., 49h., 49s., 54 55., 55m., 56., 57., 58., 59., 60., 61., 61m.,

10 \and 61r;, and 63. S
M

(w

3
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

O(e
1

SECT ?N 1()) 341. 14 ) of the statutes is created to read: ¥,
(D1
L) 341.14 {10) (a) Subject to par. (c), from the appropriation under s. 20.395 (5)

), the department shall make payments to the National Council of the Boy Scouts

of America for distribution by the National Council to local councils of the Boy Scouts

of America located in this state. All payments made under this par/agraph shall be
distributed by the National Council to these local councils 1n accordance with an
agreement entered into between the National Council and the local councils.

(b) For each year in which the department makes payments under par.v}(a),. any
local council receiving funds from the National Council under pa\fr. (a) shall submit
to the presiding officer of each house of the legislature a financial statement of its use
of the payments received under par. \/(/a), prepared in aceordance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

(c) The department shall dis,continue payments to the National Council of the

¢ L .
Boy Scouts of America under par. (a) if the Boy Scouts of America dissolves, becomes

insolvent, files a petition for bankruptcy, or is no longer exempt from taxation under
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SEcCTION 10
| oo
section 501 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code. The agreement under par. (a) between
the National Council and local councils shall require that the National Council
discontinue the distribution of payments to any local council that dissolves, becomes
insolvent, files a petition for bankruptcy, or is no longer exempt from taxation under
section 501J(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. /5.

(d) 1. If the special group plates under sub. (6r) (f) éwill display any logo,
trademark or service mark, trade name, or other commercial symbol associated with
the [Boy Scouts of America, the department may not issue any plates under sub. (6r)
H ; uiéii;ss the approval specified in sub. (6r) (b) 1. for these plates provides for all
of the following: |

a. That the approval is irrevocable with respect to all plates issued for vehicles
after the plates are issued for these vehicles. |

b. That, if the approval is withdrawn, the department may continue to renew
the registration of vehicles previously issued plates under sub. (6r) (f) p3), \fvi.:hout
replacing those plates, but the department shall discontinue collecting ‘the voluntary
payment specified in sub. (6r) (b) @Wlﬂ?}l respect to these renewals.

2. ltlfotwithstanding sub. (61) (1;) 1. and (f) (ir\l/tro,), if the approval specified in
sub. (6r) (b) 1. for plates issued under sub. (6r) (fé/@fisévsv‘ithdrawn, the department
shall discontinue issuing plates under sub. (6r) (b @ ucj:ess additional approval, as
specified in this paragraph and sub. (6r) (1;/) 1., is obtained by the department.

SEcTION 11. Effective date. |

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 7th month beginning after

publication.

(END)
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INSERT 2-10:

341.14 (6r) (b) 1. Subject to subd. 1m., upon application to register an
automobile or motor home, or a motor truck, dual purpose motor home or dual
purpose farm truck which has a gross weight of not more than 8,000 pounds, or a
farm truck which has a gross weight of not more than 12,000 pounds, by any person
who is a resident of this state and a member of an authorized special group, the
department shall issue to the person special plates whose colors and design shall
indicate that the vehicle is owned by a person who is a member of the applicable
special group. The department may not issue any special group plates under par. (f)
55., 60., or 61r. u‘ntil 6 months after the department has received information
sufficient for the department to determine that any approvals required for use of any
logo, trademark, trade name or other commercial symbol designating the
professional football team or professional baseball team or associated with
Harley-Davidson, Inc., have been obtained. Subject to subs. (9) (d) and, (10) (d), and
a I{d), the department may not issue any special group plates under par. (f) 61m.
or, 63, 4_or_i(;i until the department has received information sufficient for the
department to determine that any license or other approval required for use of any
logo, trademark or service mark, trade name or other commercial symbol to be used
on or in association with these plates has been obtained. Notwithstanding s. 341.12
(2), if the department of corrections does nof have flat—plate technology available for
use in manufacturing license plates at quality and cost comparable to that available

from the state of Minnesota, the department of transportation may not issue any
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special group plates under par. (f) 59. unless the department of transportation
purchases the plates from the state of Minnesota. Sections 16.70, 16.71, 16.72, 16.75,
16.752 to 16.755, 16.765, 16.77, and 16.82 do not apply to purchases of plates issued

under par. (f) 59. from the state of Minnesota.

NOTE: NOTE: Th s—reference to par. (f) 63. was changed from par. (f) 62. by the legislative reference bureau under s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2. to reflect the renumbering
under s. 13,92 (1) (bm) \%f{:ttl.lét (6r) (f) 62., as created by 2013 Wis. Act 266.NOTE:

History: 1971 c. 164 5. 83; 1971 c. 299; 1975 c. 384, 417; 1977 c. 16; 1977 c. 29 ss. 1417, 1418, 1654 (7) (a), (e); 1977 c. 43, 183, 292, 418, 447; 1979 c. 236; 1981 c. 255;
1983 a. 227, 430, 511; 1985a:29, 55; 1985 a. 87 ss. 1, 5; 1985 a. 124, 202; 1985 a. 332 ss. 191, 251 (4); 1987 a. 19, 64, 112, 145, 315, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 54, 56, 137, 302,
304, 312, 359; 1991 a. 2, 39, 100, 240; 1993 a. 16, 291, 303, 415, 491; 1995 a. 147, 253, 255, 445; 1997 a. 27, 67, 252, 255; 1999 . 9, 32, 80, 92, 167, 186; 2001 a. 16, 38, 103,
109; 2003 a. 83, 184; 2005 a. 22, 25, 109, 199, 260, 319, 472; 2007 a. 38, 97, 107, 120, 160, 194; 2009 a. 28, 135, 159, 182, 195, 224, 226, 230, 246, 340; 2011 a. 32; 2011 a.
260 ss. 50 to 52, 80; 2013 a; 29, 163, 188, 266, 275; 5. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2. and (2) (i).

INSERT 6-14:

341.14 (6r) (c) Special group plates shall display the word “Wisconsin”, the
name of the applicable authorized special group, a symbol representing the special
group, not exceeding one position, and identifying letters or numbers or both, not
exceeding 6 positions and not less than one position. Except as provided in this
paragraph, the department shall specify the design for special group plates, but the
department shall consult the president of the University of Wisconsin System before
specifying the word or symbol used to identify the special groups under par. (f) 35.
to 47., the secretary of natural resources before specifying the word or symbol used
to identify the special groups under par. (f) 50. and 59., the chief executive officer of
thg professional football team and an authorized representative of the league of
professional football teams described in s. 229.823 to which that team belongs before
specifying the design for the applicable special group plate under par. (f) 55., the chief
trademark officer of Harley—Davidson Michigan, LLC before specifying the design
for the applicable special group plate under par.. ) 61r.; the department of veterans
affairs before specifying the design for the special group plates under par. (f) 49d.,

49h., and 49s., and the department of tourism and chief executive officer of the
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organization specified in par. (f) 55m. before specifying the design and word or
symbol used to identify the special group name for special group plates under par.
(f) 55m. Special group plates under par. (f) 50. shall be as similar as possible to
regular registration plates in color and design. Special group plates issued under
par. (f) 62. shall display the words “In God We Trust”. The department shall make
available 2 designs for the special group plates under par. (f) 60. The department
may not specify any design for the special group plates under par. (f) 60. unless the
design is approved by the executive vice president of the Milwaukee Brewers
Baseball Club LP. The word or symbol used to identify the special group under par.
() 59. shall be different from the word or symbol used to identify the special group
under par. (f) 50. and the design shall cover the entire plate. Special group plates
under par. (f) 61m. shall display a logo or image of the lion associated with the Lions
Clubs International. Special group plates under par. (f) 61r. shall display a bar and
shield logo associated with Harley—Davidson, Inc., on the left portion of the plates
and the words “share the road” on the bottom portion of the plates. Special group
plates under par. (f) 63. shall display the words “Trout Unlimited.” Special group
plates under par. fﬂ 65. shall display a logo or symbol associated with the Boy Scouts
of America. Notwithstanding par. (e), special group plates under par. (f) 33m. and
48m. shall be the same color and design that was specified by the department for
special group plates under par. (f) 33. and 48., respectively, immediately prior to
January 1, 2007. The design for special group plates under par. (f) 33. and 48. shall
be different from the design of special group plates under par. (f) 33m. and 48m.,

respectively.

NOTE: NOTE: Par. (c) is shown as affected by 2013 Wis. Acts 188 and 266 and as merged by the legislative reference bureau under s. 13.92 (2) (i). The cross—reference
to par. (f) 63. was changed from pax. (f) 62. by the legislative reference bureau under s, 13.92 (1) (bm) 2. to reflect the renumbering under s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2. of s, 341,14
(61) (f) 62., as created by 2013 Wis."Act 266.NOTE:

History: 1971 c. 164 s. 83; 1971 c. 299; 1975 c. 384, 417, 1977 c. 16; 1977 c. 29 ss. 1417, 1418, 1654 (7) (a), (e); 1977 c. 43, 183, 292, 418, 447; 1979 c. 236; 1981 c. 255;
1983 a. 227, 430, 511; 1985 a. 29, 55; 1988 a. 87 ss. 1, 5; 1985 a. 124, 202; 1985 a. 332 ss. 191, 251 (4); 1987 a. 19, 64, 112, 145, 315, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 54, 56, 137, 302,

|

|
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" 304,312, 359; 1991 a. 2, 39, 100, 240; 1993 a. 16, 291, 303, 415, 491; 1995 a. 147, 253, 255, 445; 1997 a. 27, 67, 252, 255; 1999 a. 9, 32, 80, 92, 167, 186; 2001 a. 16, 38, 103,
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10

11
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109; 2003 a. 83, 184; 2005 a. 22, 25, 109, 199, 260, 319, 472; 2007 a, 38, 97, 107, 120, 160, 194: 2009 a. 28, 135, 159, 182, 195, 224, 226, 230, 246, 340; 2011 a. 33; 2011 2.
260’ss. 50 to 52, 80; 2013 a. 29, 163, 188, 266, 275; . 13.92 (1) (bm) 2. and (2) ().

INSERT 8-4:

341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. After October 1, 1998, additional authorized special groups
may only be special groﬁps designated by the department under this paragraph. The
authorized special groups enumerated in par. (f) shall be limited solely to those
special groups specified under par. (f) on October 1, 1998. This subdivision does not
apply to the special groups specified under par. (f) 3m., 6m., 9g., 9m., 12¢g., 12m.,
15m., 15n., 150., 15p., 15q., 19m., 33m., 48m., 49d., 49h., 49s., 54., 55., 55m., 56., 57.,
58., 59., 60., 61., 61m., 61r., and 62. and, 63. and, 64., and 65.

cross—reference to par. (f) 63. was changed from par. (f) 62. by the legislative referénce bureau under s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2. to reflect the renumbering under s, 13.92 (1)
(bm) 2, of s, 341.14 (6r) (f) 62., as created by 2013 Wis. Act 266. The cross—kefeyence to par. (f) 64. was changed from par. (f) 62. by the legislative reference bureau
under s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2. to reflect the renumbering under s, 13.92 (1) (bm) s. 341.14 (61) (f) 62., as created by 2013 Wis. Act 275.NOTE:

History: 1971 c. 164 s. 83; 1971 c. 299; 1975 c. 384, 417; 1977 c. 16; 1977 c. 2P ss. 1417, 1418, 1654 (7) (a), (e); 1977 c. 43, 183, 292, 418, 447; 1979 c. 236; 1981 c. 255;
1983 a. 227, 430, 511; 1985 a. 29, 55; 1985 a. 87 ss. 1, 5; 1985 a. 124, 202; 1985 4.'332 ss. 191, 251 (4); 1987 a. 19, 64, 112, 145, 315, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 54, 56, 137, 302,
304, 312, 359; 1991 a. 2, 39, 100, 240; 1993 a. 16, 291, 303, 415, 491; 1995 a. , 255, 445; 1997 a. 27, 67, 252, 255; 1999 a. 9, 32, 80, 92, 167, 186; 2001 a. 16, 38, 103,
109; 2003 . 83 184; 2005 a. 22,25, 109 199, 260 319, 472; 2007 a. 38, 97, 120, 160, 194; 2009 a. 28, 135, 159, 182, 195, 224, 226, 230, 246, 340; 2011 a. 32; 2011 a.
260 ss. 50 to 52 80; 2013 a. 29, 163 188 266 275 s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2. and (2) (1) .

NOTE: NOTE: Subd. 7. is shown as affected by 2013 Wis. Acts 163, 188, 266, ?;d 275 and as merged by the legislative reference bureau under s. 13.92 (2) (i), The



Gary, Aaron

From: Smasal, Elizabeth

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 10:53 AM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -2257/P1 Topic: Special plates for Boy Scouts of America
Attachments: ' 15-2257/P1.pdf

Hi Aaron,

Speaker Vos would like to request a few changes to this bill draft. it can be drafted as a P2.

o References to the National Council of the Boy Scouts of America should be changed to read “Boy Scouts of
America National Foundation”
e Delete the reference to the 7-month delayed effective date
*  Minor change to 341.14(6r)(c):
o Amend page 5, line 4, so that it is not to exceed 7 characters, instead of 6.

Thanks!
Lizzy

Elizabeth A. Smasal

Office of Assembly Speaker Robin Vos
217 West, State Capitol

P.0. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708
elizabeth.smasal@legis.wi.gov
608-266-3387

1-888-534-0063

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:01 AM

To: Rep.Vos

Subject: Draft review: LRB -2257/P1 Topic: Special plates for Boy Scouts of America

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -2257/P1.
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1 AN ACT to amend 341.14 (61r) (b) 1., 341.14 (6r) () and 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7.; and

2 to create 20.395 (5) (eL), 25.40 (1) (a) 32., 341.14 (6r) (b) 1m. c., 341.14 (6r) (b)

3 17., 341.14 (6r) (f) 65. and 341.14 (11) of the statutes; relating to: spemal /
@ registration plates associated with the Boy Scouts of Amerlca’{and mal;mg an

5 appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

/ rent law, a group or organization that meets certain criteria may

Aé apply to theDepartmentof-Transportation {DOT) for designation as an authorized
special group. If the apphcatlon is approved, members of the authorized special
group may obtain special registration plates for certain vehicles, including
automobiles and motor homes, that are owned or leased by special group members.
Before October 2, 1998, authorized special groups whose members may obtain
special plates were spec1fically enumerated in state law. With certain exceptions,
current law provides that specific enumeration in state law of authorized special
groups is limited to those special groups enumerated before October 2, 1998. A fee,
in addition to the regular registration fee for the particular kind of vehlcle is charged
for the issuance or reissuance of most special plates.

This bill establishes an authorized special group spec1ﬁcally enumerated in
state law for persons interested in obtaining special plates expressing support for the
Boy Scouts of America. In addition to the regular vehicle reg1strat10n fee, special
group members are required to pay a $15 fee for issuance or reissuance of the special
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X lates and to annually include payment of $25 that provides funds to the N
’ ouncil of th

* ‘of the Boy Scouts of America)for distribution to local councils in this state.
“The bill requires the special plates to display a logo or symbol associated with the Boy
Scouts of America. DOT may not issue these special plates until DOT has obtained -
authority to use any applicable trademark or service mark associated with the Boy
- Scouts of America on these special plates and until DOT receives a contribution from
\\\\ any interested person or group in the amount of the initial costs of production of these
{ special plates or $23,700, whichever is less.
P( For further 1nformat10n see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
\ ' an appendix to this bill.

\NQ

]A..

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

| J
1 SECTION 1. 20.395 (5) (eL) of the statutes is created to read:
2 20.395 (5) (eL) Payments to the Boy Scouts of America. From the general fund,
3 all moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 17. for payments to the Boy Scouts of

4 America under s. 341.14 (11) (a).
f

J
SECTION 2. 25.40 (1) (a) 32. of the statutes is created to read:

5

6 25.40 (1) (a) 32. Moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 17. that are deposited

7 into‘ the general fund and credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.395 (5)

8 (eL). J

9 SECTION 3. 341.14 (6r) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
10 341.14 (6r) (b) 1. Subject to subd. 1m., upon application to register an
11 automobile or motor home, or a motor truck, dual purpose motor home or dual
12 purpose farm truck which has a gross weight of not more than 8,000 pounds, or a
13 farm truck which has a gross weight of not more than 12,000 pounds, by any person
14 who is a resident of this state and a member of an authorized special group, the
15 department shall issue to the person special plates whose colors and design shall
16 indicate that the vehicle is owned by a person who is a member of the applicable

17 special group. The department may not issue any special group plates under par. (f)
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55., 60., or 61r, until ‘6 months after the department has received information
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
(11) (d), the department may not issue any special group plates under par. (f) 61m.
or, 63., or 65. until the department has received information sufficient for the
department to determine that any license or other approval required for use of any
logo, trademark or service mark, trade name or other commercial symbol to be used
on or in association with these plates has been obtained. Notwithstanding s. 341.12
(2), if the department of corrections does not have flat—plate technology available for
use in manufacturing license plates at quality and cost comparablelto that available
from the state of Minnesota, the department of transportation may not issue any -

special group plates under par. (f) 59. unless the department of transportation

- purchases the plates from the state of Minnesota. Sections 16.70, 16.71, 16.7 2,16.75,

16.752 to 16.755, 16.765, 16.77, and 16.82 do not apply to purchases of plates issued
under par. (f) 59. from the state of Minnesota.

SECTION 4. 341.14J(6r) (b) 1m. c. of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6r) (b) 1m. c. Upon receipt of a contribution totaling an amount equal
to the department’s final estimate of the initial costs of production of the special
group plétes under par. (f) 65. or $23,700, whichever is less, from any person or group
interested in' the special group plates under par. (f) 65., the department shall
commence any development work necessary to implement the provisions of par. (f)

65. and related provisions under this subsection and shall complete the development

work within one year of its commencement. As soon as possible, the department
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SECTION 4
shall post notice on the department’s Internet site of its final estimate of the initial
costs of production of the special group plates under par. (f) 65. The development
work under this subd. 1m. c shall be funded only from the appropriation under s.
20.395 (4) (ch) from the contribution received by the department for purposes of this
subd. 1m. c¢. No contribution received by the department under this subd. 1m. c. may
be applied to any fee established under subd. 2. The department may not issue any
special group plates under par. (f) 65. until the department has completed the
development work specified in this subd. 1m. c.

SECTION 5. 341.141 (6r) (b) 17. of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6r) (b) 17. Subject to sub. (11) (d), a voluntary payment of $25 that is
in addition to the fee under subd. 2. shall be collected in connection with the issuance
or renewal of a plate issued on an annual basis for the special group specified under
par. (f) 65. Subject to sub. (11) (d), a voluntary payment of $50 that is in addition to
the fee under subd. 2. shall be collected in connection with the issuance or renewal
of a plate issued on a biennial basis for the special group specified under par. (f) 65.
if the plate is issued or renewed during the first year of the biennial registration
period or $25 for the issuance or renewal if the plate is issued or renewed during the
2nd year of the biennial registration period. No plate may be issued for the special
group specified under par. (f) 65. unless the voluntary payment under this
subdivision is collected. All moneys received under this subdivision shall be
deposited into the general fund and credited to the appropriation under s. 20.395 (5)
(eL). To the extent permitted under ch. 71, the voluntary payment under this
subdivision is deductible as a charitable contribution for purposes of the taxes under
ch. 71. |

J
SECTION 6. 341.14 (6r) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:
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341.14 (6r) (c) Special group plates shall display the word “Wisconsin”, the
name of the applicable authorized special group, a symbol representing the special
group, ncz‘g exceeding one position, and identifying letters or numbers or both, not
exc%téigv}é— osi%gns and not less than one position. Except as provided in this
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
the professional football team and an authorized representative of the league of
professional football teams described in s. 229.823 to which that team belongs before
specifying the design for the applicable special group plate under par. (f) 55., the chief
trademark officer of Harley—Davidson Michigan, LLC before specifying the design
for the applicable special group plate under par. (f) 61r., the department of veterans
affairs before specifying the design for the special group plates under par. (f) 49d.,
49h., and 49s., and the department of tourism and chief executive officer of the
organization Speciﬁed in par. (f) 55m. before specifying the design and word or
symbol used to identify the special group name for special group plates under par.
(f) 55m. Special group plates under par. (f) 50. shall be as similar as possible to
regular registration plates in color and design. Special group plates issued under
par. () 62. shall display the words “In God We Trust”. The department shall make
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
(f) 59. shall be different from the word or symbol used to identify the special group
under par. (f) 50. and the design shall cover the entire plate. Special group plates
under par. (f) 61m. shall display a logo or image of the lion associated with the Lions
Clubs International. Special group plates under par. (f) 61r. shall display a bar and
shield logo associated with Harley~Davidson, Inc., on the left portion of the plates
and the words “share the road” on the bottom portion of the plates. Special group
plates under par. (f) 63. shall display the words “Trout Unlimited.” Special group
plates under par. (f) 65. shall display a logo or symbol associated with the Boy Scouts
of America. Notwithstanding par. (e), special group plates under par. (f) 33m. and
48m. shall be the same color and design that was specified by the department for
special group plates under par. (f) 33. and 48., respectively, immédiately prior to
January 1, 2007. The design for special group plates under par. (ft). 33. and 48. shall
be different from the design of special group plates under par. (f) 33m. and 48m.,
respectively.

SECTION 7. 341.1:[1 (6r) (f) 65. of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6r) (f) 65. Persons interested in obtaining a plate expressing support
for the Boy Scouts of America.

SECTION 8. 341.151 (6r) (fm) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. After October 1, 1998, additional authorized special groups
may only be special groups designated by the department under this paragraph. The
authorized special groups enumerated in par. (f) shall be limited solely to those
special groups speciﬁed under pér. (f) on October 1, 1998. This subdivision does not

apply to the special groups specified under par. (f) 3m., 6m., 9g., 9m., 12g., 12m.,

- 156m., 15n., 150., 15p., 15q., 19m., 33m., 48m., 49d., 4%h., 49s., 54., 55., 55m., 56., 57.,

58., 59., 60., 61., 61m., 61r., and 62. and, 63. and, 64., and 65.
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/
1 SECTION 9. 341.14 (11) of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (11) (a) Subject to par. (c), from the appropriation under s. 20.395 (5)

(eL), the department shall make payments to the F’E‘fional Council of th¢ Boy Scouts

— Foundatior
O of America|for distribution by the National local councils of the Boy Scouts

5 of America located in this state. All payments made under this paragraph shall be
f%@md@‘!?&m

@ distributed by the National o these local councils in accordance with an

'L/m,m NATle

7 )  agreement entered into between the National and the local councils.

(b) For each year in which the department makes payments{lunder par. (a), any
Foundatio
local council receiving funds from the National Eﬁd under par. (a) shall submit

to the presiding officer of each house of the legislature a financial statement of its use

of the payments received under par. (a), prepared in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles. /Q’ﬂ

(c) The department shall discontinue payments to the j\Iational Council of the)

(@ Boy Scout;)_f?me?ica)under par. (a) if the Boy Scouts of America dissolves, becomes

15 insollvent, files a petition for bankruptcy, or is no longer exempt from taxation under
16 section 501 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code. The agreement under par. (a) between
SN . Féumdm%m o pawt
@ the National €ot cil) and local councils shall require that the National €otinc
18 discontinue the distribution of payments to any local council that dissolves, becomes
19 insolvent, files a petition for bankruptcy, or is no longer exempt from taxation under

20 section 501 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code.

21 (d) 1. If the special group plates under sub. (6r) (f) 65. will display any logo,
22 trademark or service mark, trade name, or other commercial symbol associated with
23 the Boy Scouts of America, the department may not issue any plates under sub. (6r)

24 (f) 65. unless the approval specified in sub. (6r) (b) 1. for these plates provides for all
25 of the following:
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SECTION 9
a. That the approval is irrevocable with respect to all plates issued for vehicles
after the plates are issued for these vehicles. |
b. That, if the approval is withdrawn, the department may continue to renew
the registration of vehicles previously issued plates under sub. (6r) (f) 65., without
replacing those plates, but the department shall discontinue collecting the voluntary
payment specified in sub. (6r) (b) 17. with respect to these renewals.
2. Notwithstanding sub. (6r) (b) 1. and (f) (intro.), if the approval specified in
sub. (6r) (b) 1. for plates issued under sub. (6r) (f) 65. is withdrawn, the department

shall discontinue issuing plates under sub. (6r) (f) 65. unless additional approval, as

spemﬁed in this paragraph and sub. (6r) (b) 1., is obtained by the department.

-

)“F‘\N ..
SECTION 10. Effectlve date. —— —
) T f f'#
'Ijhlswact takes ;effect on- the ﬁrst day of Hhe 7th month beglngﬁ% after-
pu'zég’i:ion. — e

(END)
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INSERT 1-4:

4 6/)@ @) , registration numbers on special registration plates,

5
6

10
11
12
13
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INSERT ANAL-A:

This bill allows the Department of Transportation (DOT) to create motor
vehicle special registration plates expressing support, and providing funding, for the
Boy Scouts of America if the cost of initial production of these plates is covered by
donations. The bill also allows the registration number on special plates to include
up to seven characters.

INSERT ANAL-B:

Under current law, the identifying letters or numbers (registration number)
appearing on special plates issued to special group members, including personalized
special plates, may not exceed six positions. This bill allows special plates to. have
a registration number of up to seven positions.

INSERT 8-10: N

SECTION 1. 341.145 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.145 (1) (c) A registration plate of the same color and design as provided in
s. 341.14 (6r) for av vehicle specified under s. 341.14 (6r), which displays the applicable
symbol of the authorized special group to which the person belongs and a registration
number composed of letters or numbers, or both, not exceeding%y]_ positions and not

less than one position, requested by the applicant.

History: 1971 c. 164 s. 83; 1977 c. 29 ss. 1419, 1654 (7) (a); 1977 c. 129, 418; 1983 a. 126, 270, 511, 538; 1985 a. 120 ss. 223m, 3200; 1985 a. 202 ss. 10 to 14, 37; 1985

a. 210, 332; 1987 a. 112;.1989 a, 31; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 329, 350; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 80; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a, 184; 2011 a, 264,



Gary, Aaron

From: Smasal, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 9:33 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Boy scout plate

Aaron —

1. Yes—they can make the consultation only on the initial plate design
2. No —keep the reference to the committee chairman.
3. Yes-—that's correct.

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 9:28 AM

To: Smasal, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Smasal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Boy scout plate

Hi Lizzy,

I have a couple of questions about these changes.

First, DOT periodically redesigns vehicle license plates. If DOT redesigns this plate every 10 years, did you want
DOT to consult with the Three Harbors Council every time, or just for this initial plate design that they would do now?
(The “Three Harbors Council” may not exist under that name or in its current form 10 or 20 years from now.) Also, in
the first sample language below, it appears that “Committee Chairman” should have been crossed out also, as there
would be no “committee chairperson” of the “Three Harbors Council, Boy Scouts of America,” right? In other words, it
should just say that DOT must consult with the Council - true?

Second, in the second sample language, the idea is that DOT will offer two options (one of which relates
specifically to Eagle Scouts), and the vehicle owner can pick the option he/she wishes, right?

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@Ilegis.state.wi.us

From: Smasal, Elizabeth

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 12:43 PM

To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Boy scout plate

Sorry to send a second email. It was also brought to our attention that the language in Section 1 may need to be
modified to reference the Boy Scouts of American National Foundation, rather than Boy Scouts of America.

I think that’s all for now. Thanks!



Lizzy

From: Smasal, Elizabeth

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 12:40 PM

To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Boy scout plate

Hi Aaron —
We'd like to request the following changes to LRB — 2257. See below for further information.

- Modifications to Section 6:

Sample language: “The Department shall consult with the Three Harbors Council, Boy Scouts of America
National-Eagle-Seeut Committee Chairman before specifying the design for the applicable special group plate
under par. (f) 65,”

Sample language: plates under par. (f) 65. shall display the choice of either a logo or symbol
associated with the Boy Scouts of America or a logo or symbol associated with the Eagle Scouts ef
Asneriea.

From: Yahn, Nate - DOT [mailto:Nate.Yahn@dot.wi.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 12:08 PM

To: Smasal, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Smasal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Boy scout plate

FY1L. Tl call you.

Nate Yahn

Legislative Advisor

Office of the Secretary

Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Phone: (608) 266-1114

From: McGinn, Reed - DOT

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 11:38 AM
To: Yahn, Nate - DOT

Subject: FW: Boy scout plate

The constituent called me for an update. He made some suggested changes to the language, as modified below.

Thanks,

Reed MeGinn

Legislative Liaison



Division of Motor Vehicles
Wisconsin Department of Transportation
608-266~-7857

From: McGinn, Reed - DOT

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 2:29 PM
To: Yahn, Nate - DOT

Cc: McGinn, Reed - DOT

Subject: Boy scout plate

Design approval should go in Section 6 similar to what exists for the University System plates, DNR plates,
Packer plates, Harley Davidson plates, etc.

SECTION 6. 341.14 (6r) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.14 (6r) (c) Special group plates shall display the word “Wisconsin”, the

name of the applicable authorized special group, a symbol representing the special
group, not exceeding one position, and identifying letters or numbers or both, not
exceeding 6 7 positions and not less than one position. Except as provided in this
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
to 1dent1fy the special groups under par. (f) 50. and 59., the chief executive officer of
the professional football team and an authorized representative of the league of
professional football teams described in s. 229.823 to which that team ‘belongs before
specifying the design for the applicable special group plate under par. (f) 55., the chief
trademark officer of Harley—Davidson Michigan, LLC before specifying the deS1gn
for the applicable special group plate under par. (f) 61r., the department of veterans
affairs before specifying the design for the special group plates under par. (f) 49d.,
49h., and 49s., and the department of tourism and chief executive officer of the
orgamzatlon spemfled in par. (f) 55m. before specifying the design and word or
symbol used to identify the special group name for special group plates under par.

Sample language: “The Department shall consult with the Three Harbors Council, Boy Scouts of America National-Eagle
Seeut Committee Chairman before specifying the design for the applicable special group plate under par. (f) 65,”
Section 6 should also specify the choice between two logos will be made available for the plate:

Page 6, Line 14:

Current language: Special group plates under par. (f) 65. shall display a logo or symbol associated with the Boy
Scouts of America.

Sample language: plates under par. (f) 65. shall display the choice of either a logo or symbol associated with the
Boy Scouts of America or a logo or symbol associated with the Eagle Scouts ef-Amesiea.
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AN ACT to amend 341.14 (6r) (b) 1., 341.14 (6r) (c), 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. and 341.145
(1) (c); and o create 20.395 (5) (eL), 25.40 (1) (a) 32., 341.14 (6r) (b) 1m. c.,
341.14 (6r) (b) 17., 341.14 (6r) (f) 65. and 341.14 (11) of the statutes; relating
to: special registration plates associated with the Boy Scouts of America,
registration numbers on special registration plates, and making an

appropriation.

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
apply to DOT for designation as an authorized special group. If the application is
approved, members of the authorized special group may obtain special registration
plates for certain vehicles, including automobiles and motor homes, that are owned
or leased by special group members. Before October 2, 1998, authorized special
groups whose members may obtain special plates were specifically enumerated in
state law. With certain exceptions, current law provides that specific enumeration
in state law of authorized special groups is limited to those special groups
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enumerated before October 2, 1998. A fee, in addition to the regular registration fee
for the particular kind of vehicle, is charged for the issuance or reissuance of most
special plates.

This bill establishes an authorized special group specifically enumerated in
state law for persons interested in obtaining special plates expressing support for the

/ }( , K Boy Scouts of America. In addition to the regular vehicle registration fee, special
}i\(%(‘“/ group members are required to pay a $15 fee for issuance or reissuance of the special
?@& P plates and to annually include payment of $25 that provides funds to the Boy Scouts
N of America National Foundation for distribution to local councils in this state. The

bill requires the special plates to displayja logo or symbol associated with the Boy
“Scouts of Americg. DOT may not issue these special plates until DOT has obtained
N\{M . authority to use dny applicable trademark or service mark associated with the Boy
LA Scouts of America on these special plates and until DOT receives a contribution from
any interested person or group in the amount of the initial costs of production of these
special plates or $23,700, whichever is less.

Under current law, the identifying letters or numbers (registration number)
appearing on special plates issued to special group members, including personalized
special plates, may not exceed six positions. This bill allows special plates to have
a registration number of up to seven positions.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SEcTION 1. 20.395 (5) (eL) of the statutes is created to rey
@ 20.395 (5) (eL) Payments to the Boy Scouts of Americﬁ‘om the general fund,
3 all moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 17. fbr payments to the Boy Scouts of
@ America/under s. 341.14 (15“(?51%‘“’ National Fou “‘{{Q"jﬁ[‘” “1
5 SECTION 2. 25.40 (v’ 1) (a) 32. of the statutes is created to read:
6 25.40 (1) (a) 32. Moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 17. that are deposited
7 into the general fund and credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.395 (5)
8 (eL).
9 SECTION 3. 341.14 (6r) (l\)j) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
10 341.14 (6r) (b) 1. Subject to subd. 1m., upon application to register an

11 automobile or motor home, or a motor truck, dual purpose motor home or dual

J | (@ 7 Ji ha ( @m " ﬁ!ﬁ]%;ﬁ W
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
indicate that the vehiéle is owned by a person who is a member of the applicable
special group. The department may not issue any special group plates under par. (f)
55., 60., or 61r. until 6 months after the department has received information
sufficient for the department to determine that any approvals required for use of any
logo, trademark, trade name or other commercial symbol designating the
professional football team or professional baSeball team or associated with

Harley-Davidson, Inc., have been obtained. Subject to subs. (9) (d)-and, (10) (d), and

(11) (d), the department may not issue any special group plates under par. (f) 61m.
o, 63., or 65. until the department has received information sufficient for the
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
use in ﬁlanufacturing license plates at quality and cost comparable to that available
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

SECTION 4. 341.14 (6r) (b) 1m. c. of the statutes is created to read: .
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SECTION 4

341.14 (6r) (b) 1m. c. Upon receipt of a contribution totaling an amount equal
to the department’s final estimate of the initial costs of production of the special
group plates under par. (f) 65. or $23,700, whichever is less, from any person or group
interested in the special group plates under par. (f) 65., the department shall
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
work under this subd. 1m. c. shall be funded only from the appropriation under s.
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

SECTION 5. 341.14 {Gr) (b) 17. of the statutes is created to read:

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
ch. 71. /

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
exceeding -6- 7 positions and not less than one position. Except as proyided in this
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
trademark officer of Harley-Davidson Michigan, LLC before specifying the design
for the applicable special group plate under par. (f) 61r., the department of veterans
affairs before specifyizliﬂiz design for fhe special group plates under par. (f) 49d.,
49h., and 49s.,-and- the department of tourism and chief ‘executive officer of the

organization specified in par. (f) 55m. before specifying the design and word or

symbol used to identify the special group name for special group plates under par.
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(f) 55m. |, Special group plates under par. (f) 50. shall be as similar as possible to
regular registration plates in color and design. Special group plates issued under

par. (f) 62. shall display the words “In God We Trust”. The department shall make

. available 2 designs for the special group plates under par. (f) 60. The department

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

shield logo associated with Harley-Davidson, Inc., on the left portion of the plates

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
respectively. ;

SECTION 7. 341.14 (6r) (f) 65. of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6r) (f) 65. Persons interested in obtaining a plate expréssing support
for the Boy Scouts of America.

J
SECTION 8. 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 8

341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. After October 1, 1998, additional authorized special groups
may only be special groups designated by the department under this paragraph. The
authorized special groups enumerated in ‘par. (f) shall be limited solely to those
special groups specified under par. (f) on October 1, 1998. This subdivision does not
apply to the special groups specified under par. (f) 3m., 6m., 9g., 9m., 12g., 12m.,
15m., 156n., 150., 15p., 15q., 19m., 33m., 48m., 49d., 49h., 49s., 54., 55., 55m., 56., 57.,
58., 59., 60., 61., 61m., 61r., and 62. and, 63. and, 64., and 65.

SECTION 9. 341.14J(11) of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (11) (a) Subject to par. (¢), from the appropriation under s. 20.395 (5)
(eL), the department shall make payments to the Boy Scouts of America National
Foundation for distribution by the National Foundation to local councils of the Boy
Scouts of America located in this state. All payments made under this paragraph
shall be distributed by the National Foundation to these local councils in accordaﬁce
with an agreement entered into between the National Foundation and the local
councils.

(b) For each year in which the department makes payments under par. (a), any
local council receiving funds from the National Foundation under par. (a) shall
submit to the presiding officer of each house of the legislature a financial statement
of its use of the payments received under par. (a), prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.

(c) The department shall discontinue payments to the Boy Scouts of America
National Foundation under par. (a) if the Boy Scouts of America dissolves, becomes
insolvent, files a petition for bankruptcy, or is no longer exempt from taxation under
section 501 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code. The agreement under par. (a) between

the National Foundation and local councils shall require that the National
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Foundation discontinue the distribution of payments to any local council that

dissolves, becomes insolvent, files a petition for bankruptcy, or is no longer exempt

from taxation under section 501 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code.

(d) 1. If the special group plates under sub. (6r) (f) 65. will display any logo,

trademark or service mark, trade name, or other commercial symbol associated with

the Boy Scouts of America, the department may not issue any plates under sub. (6r)

() 65. unless the approval specified in sub. (6r) (b) 1. for these plates provides for all

of the following:

a. That the approval is irrevocable with respect to all plates issued for vehicles

after the plates are issued for these vehicles.

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

shall discontinue issuing plates under sub. (6r) (f) 65§ unless additional approval, as A

.....

specified in this paragraphj and sub. (6r) (b) 1., is obtained by the department.

SECTION 10. 341.145 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.145 (1) (c) A registration plate of the same color and design as provided in

s. 341.14 (6r) for a vehicle specified under s. 341.14 (6r), which displays the applicable

symbol of the authorized special group to which the person belongs and a registration

number composed of letters or numbers, or both, not exceeding -6- 7 positions and not

less than one position, requested by the applicant.

(END)
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. 6,]6 (H/> , at the option of the vehicle owner, either |
5 INSERT ANAL-B:
(ﬂb (H or a logo or symbol associated with the Eagle Scouts J
6
7 INSERT 6-1: @
8 ZW, @0 ,and the Three Harbors Council, Boy Scégts of America \Qommittee ,@havi/rman
9 before specifying the designs for the initial special group plates under par. (f) 65.
10
11 INSERT 6-15:
12 (\,\Q CKB . at the option of the vehicle owner, either J
13
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15 ( C{j{/\> or a logo or symbol associated with the Eagle Scouts /
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The consultation requirement in s. 341.14 (6r) (c) of this draft refers to designs for the
“initial special group plates” to signify that the consultation requirement does not
apply to redesigns under s. 341.1%5 that may occur in the future. I had initially
planned to draft the consultation requirement as a nonstatutory provision because it
is a temporary, one—time requirement. However, because there is no fundraising
deadline for gathering the money needed to start production of the plates under s.
341.14 (6r) (b) 1m. c., it is possible the consultation requirement might occur more than
two years into the future, which would make a nonstatutory provision inappropriate.

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you
have any questions. If the attached draft meets with your approval, let me know and
I will convert it to an introducible “/1” draft.

Aaron R. Gary

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 261-6926
aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2257/P3dn
FROM THE ARG:emw
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

October 1, 2015

The consultation requirement in s. 341.14 (6r) (¢) of this draft refers to designs for the
“initial special group plates” to signify that the consultation requirement does not
apply to redesigns under s. 341.135 that may occur in the future. I had initially
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
have any questions. Ifthe attached draft meets with your approval, let me know and
I will convert it to an introducible “/1” draft.

Aaron R. Gary
Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 261-6926

aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov



Gary, Aaron

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 1:05 PM
To: Smasal, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Boy Scout Plate - last changes
Hi Lizzy,

I will call you shortly. This would be in lieu of the language in red:

“For some special plates, members of the applicable special group pay an additional fee with each registration renewal
that provides funding to a specified organization, and this additional fee is tax-deductible as a charitable contribution to
the extent permitted by law.”

I also have one other question. ,0/% J/i/i w/ {:’; . 72;7 /\k\

Aaron ) ;

iik//‘ . /,//

N ’ . A 'é‘%f/é
Aaron R. Gary LOv {2 {g,-! £ ke 7

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)

. “a
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us
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From: Smasal, Elizabeth 1

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 11:42 AM Casle Scanf P&- @,/ sa  G)

To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Boy Scout Plate - last changes
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Hi Aaron,

One last round of changes. We are also ready to move to a /1.

s P e b
In the analysis: T /el O ;oA
nalys @/j /i [ Ol fo
-Our constituent believes that current law covers the following sentence. He would like it added to the analysis. Please
call me if this is not consistent with current law. “Members of special groups enumerated in state law pay an additional /o d
annual fee as a tax-deductible contribution” —

-third paragraph. Request is to modify the second sentence so that it reads... “Boy Scouts of America National
Foundation for distribution to local councils located in this state.”

-third paragraph. “The bill requires the special plates to display, at the option of the vehicle owner, either a logo or
symbol associated with the Boy Scouts of America or a logo or symbol associated with the Eagle Scouts, and the special
plates must include the words “scouting alumni”,

In the bill



Page 6, line 2: ...and the Three Harbors Council, Boy Scouts of America NESA Committee Chairman before
specifying...

Page 6, lines 17-19: “...a logo or symbol associated with the Eagle Scouts, and the special plates must include the
words “scouting alumni”

Elizabeth A. Smasal

Office of Assembly Speaker Robin Vos
217 West, State Capitol

P.0O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708
elizabeth.smasal@legis.wi.gov
608-266-3387

1-888-534-0063
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT=NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to amend 341.14 (6r) (b) 1., 341.14 (6r) (¢), 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. and 341.145
(1) (c); and to create 20.395 (5) (eL), 25.40 (1) (a) 32., 341.14 (6r) (b) 1m. c.,
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
for the particular ki ve@cle is charged for the issuance or reissuance of most
special plates. (~( i s2e 1 il é:\\

This bill establishes an authorized special group specn‘ically enumerated in
state law for persons interested in obtaining special plates expressing support for the
Boy Scouts of America. In addition to the regular vehicle registration fee, special
group members are required to pay a $15 fee for issuance or reissuance of the special
plates and to annually include payment of $25 that provides funds to the Boy Scouts } ﬁf 0 ﬁ
of America National Foundation for distribution to local councﬂsém this'state. The /0CA7%0
bill requires the special plates to display} at the option of the vehicle owner, either
a logo or symbol associated with the Boy Scouts of America or a logo or symbol
associated with the Eagle Scouts. DOT may not issue these special plates until DOT
has obtained authority to use any applicable trademark or service mark associated
with the Boy Scouts of America on these special plates and until DOT receives a
contribution from any interested person or group in the amount of the initial costs
of production of these special plates or $23,700, whichever is less.

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

20.395 (5) (eL) Payments to the Boy Scouts of America National Foundation.
From the general fund, all moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 17. for payments
to the Boy Scouts of America National Foundation under s. 341.14 (11) (a).

SECTION 2. 25.40 (1) (a) 32. of the statutes is created to read:

25.40 (1) (a) 32. Moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 17. that are deposited

S N N SR U CCR X

into the general fund and credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.395 (5)

(eL).

NOREENG o)

SECTION 3. 341.14 (6r) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
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

Harley—Davidson, Inc., have been obtained. Subject to subs. (9) (d) and, (10) (d), and
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
(2), if the department of corrections does not have flat—plate téchnology available for
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
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SECTION 4. 341.14 (6r) (b) 1m. c. of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6r) (b) 1m. c. Upon receipt of a contribution totaling an amount equal
to the department’s final estimate of the initial costs of production of the special
group plates under par. (f) 65. or $23,700, whichever is less, from any person or group
interested in the specilal group plates under par. (f) 65., the department shall
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
subd. 1m. ¢. No contribution received by the department under this subd. 1m. ¢. may
be applied to any fee established under subd. 2. The department may not issue any
special group plates under par. (f) 65. until the department has completed the
development work specified in this subd. 1m. c.

SECTION 5. 341.14 (6r) (b) 17. of the statutes is created to read:

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
ch. 71.

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
exceeding -6- 7 positions and not less than one position. Except as provided in this
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
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before specifying the designs for the initial special group plates under par. (f) 65.

Special group plates under par. (f) 50. shall be as similar as possible to regular
registration plates in color and design. Special group plates issued under par. (f) 62.
shall display the words “In God We Trust”. The department shall make available 2
designs for the special group plates under par. (f) 60. The department may not specify
any design for the special group plates under par. (f) 60. unless the design is approved
by the executive vice president of the Milwaukee Brewers Baseball Club LP. The
word or symbol used to identify the special group under par. (f) 59. shall be different
from the word or symbol used to identify the special group under par. (f) 50. and the
design shall cover the entire plate. Special group plates under par. (f) 61m. shall
display a logo or image of the lion associated with the Lions Clubs International.
Special group plates under par. (f) 61r. shall display a bar and shield logo associated
with Harley-Davidson, Inc., on the left portion of the plates and the words “share the
road” on the bottom portion of the plates. Special group plates under par. (f) 63. shall

display the words “Trout Unlimited.” Special group plates under par. (f) 65. shall

display, at the option of the vehicle owner, either a logo or symbol associated with the

Boy Scouts of America or a logo or symbol associated with the Eagle Scouts.

Notwithstanding par. (e), special group plates under par. (f) 33m. and 48m. shall be

the same color and design that was specified by the department for special group

plates under par. (f) 33. and 48, respectively, immediately prior to January 1, 2007.

The design for special group plates under par. (f) 33. and 48. shall be different from

the design of special group plates under par. (f) 38m. and 48m., respectively.
SECTION 7. 341.14 (6r) (f) 65. of the statutes is created to read:

/ﬁ% words C:»émﬁ'f?v éf/qmn[ Z crmﬂ/
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

SECTION 9. 341.14 (11) of the statutes is created to read:

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
shall be distributed by the National Foundation to these local councils in accordance
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
(f) 65. unless the approval specified in sub. (6r) (b) 1. for these plates provides for all
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
shall discontinue issuing plates under sub. (6r) (f) 65. for which the approval had
been provided unless additional approval, as specified in this paragraph and sub. (6r)
(b) 1., is obtained by the department.

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
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AN ACT to amend 341.14 (6r) (b) 1., 341.14 (6r) (c), 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. and 341,145
(1) (¢); and to create 20.395 (5) (eL), 25.40 (1) (a) 32., 341.14 (6r) (b) 1m. c.,
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
special plates. For some special plates, members of the applicable special group pay
an additional fee with each registration renewal that provides funding to a specified
organization, and this additional fee is tax deductible as a charitable contribution to
the extent permitted by law.

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
plates and to annually include payment of $25 that provides funds to the Boy Scouts
of America National Foundation for distribution to local councils located in this state.
The bill requires the special plates to display the words “scouting alumni” and, at the
option of the vehicle owner, either a logo or symbol asstciated with the Boy Scouts
of America or a logo or symbol associated with the Eagle Scouts. DOT may not issue
these special plates until DOT has obtained authority to use any applicable
trademark or service mark associated with the Boy Scouts of America on these
special plates and until DOT receives a contribution from any interested person or
group in the amount of the initial costs of production of these special plates or
$23,700, whichever is less.

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

SECTION 1. 20.395 (5) (eL) of the statutes is created to read:

20.395 (5) (eL) Payments to the Boy Scouts of America National Foundation.
From the general fund, all moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 17. for payments
to the Boy Scouts of America National Foundation under s. 841.14 (11) (a).

SECTION 2. 25.40 (1) (a) 32. of the statutes is created to read:

25.40 (1) () 32. Moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 17. that are deposited

into the general fund and credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.395 (5)

(eL)).
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
who is a resident of this state and a member of an authorized spécial group, the
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
on or in association with these plates has been obtained. N otwithstanding s. 341.12
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

purchases the plates from the state of Minnesota. Sections 16.7 0,16.71, 16.72, 16.75,
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

341.14 (6r) (b) 1m. c¢. Upon receipt of a contribution totaling an amount equal
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
subd. 1m. c. No contribution received by the department under this subd. 1m. c. may
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
professional foothall teams described in s. 229.823 to which that team belongs before
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
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4%h., and 49s., and the department of tourism and chief executive officer of the

organization specified in par. (f) 55m. before specifying the design and word or

symbol used to identify the special group name for special group plates under par.

() 65. Special group plates under par. (f) 50. shall be as similar as possible to regular

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

display the words “scouting alumni” and, at the option of the vehicle owner, either

p—
- —

a logo or symbol associated with the Boy Scouts of America or a logo or symbol

associated with the Eagle Scouts. Notwithstanding par. (e), special group plates
under par. (f) 33m. and 48m. shall be the same color and design that was specified
by the department for special group plates under par. (f) 33. and 48., respectively,

immediately prior to January 1, 2007. The design for special group plates under par.
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(f) 33. and 48. shall be different from the design of special group plates under par. (f)
33m. and 48m., respectively.

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
number composed of letters or numbers, or both, not exceeding -6-7 positions and not
less than one position, requested by the applicant.

(END)
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